

MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS

FROM: MAYOR TIMOTHY J. MAHONEY 

DATE: JUNE 22, 2026

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT TO THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT COMMISSION

The term of Scott Bladholm on the Special Assessment Commission expires on July 1, 2026.

Mr. Bladholm is willing to continue his service on the Board and I am, therefore, recommending his reappointment.

Your favorable consideration of this recommendation will be greatly appreciated.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve the reappointment of Steve Bladholm for a three-year term ending July 1, 2029.

mmappt26sac

MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS

FROM: MAYOR TIMOTHY J. MAHONEY 

DATE: JUNE 22, 2026

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENTS TO THE LIBRARY BOARD

The terms of Wanda Mengelkoch and Paul Jensen on the Library Board expire on June 30, 2026.

Ms. Mengelkoch and Mr. Jensen are willing to continue their service on the Board and I am recommending that they be reappointed for three-year terms ending June 30, 2029.

Your favorable consideration of this recommendation will be greatly appreciated.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve the reappointment of Wanda Mengelkoch and Paul Jensen to the Library Board for three-year terms ending June 30, 2029.

mmappt26lib

MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS

FROM: MAYOR TIMOTHY J. MAHONEY



DATE: JUNE 22, 2026

SUBJECT: REAPPOINTMENTS TO THE LIQUOR CONTROL BOARD

The terms of Scott Brekke and Robert Nelson on the Liquor Control Board will expire on July 1, 2026.

Mr. Brekke and Mr. Nelson are willing to continue their service on the Board and I am recommending that they be reappointed for three-year terms ending July 1, 2029.

Your favorable consideration of these recommendations is be greatly appreciated.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve the reappointment of Scott Brekke and Robert Nelson to the Liquor Control Board for three-year terms ending July 1, 2029.

mmappt26lcb